
Dominion Energy Southeast Services, Inc.  
400 Otarre Parkway 
Cayce, SC 29033 
 
 
 
February 25, 2021 
 
Mr. Greg Cassidy 
State Voluntary Cleanup Program 
Bureau of Land and Waste Management 
South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control 
2600 Bull Street 
Columbia, SC 29201 
 
Re: Congaree River Project 

Updated Unexploded Ordnance (UXO) Plans 
 Columbia, South Carolina 
 
Dear Mr. Cassidy: 
 
In support of the Dominion Energy South Carolina (DESC) Congaree River Project, attached are the 
following updated Unexploded Ordnance (UXO) Plans: 
 

• Final Work Plan for Munitions Response; 
• Final Explosives Safety Submission; 
• Final Diving Operations Plan; and  
• Diving Safe Practices Manual. 

 
These plans have been updated and revised by Titan Associates Group, Inc. (Titan) to reflect the scope 
of work set forth in the Stakeholder-Developed Modified Removal Action (MRA).   
 
Please note that in Section 13. Contingencies of the Final Explosives Safety Submission, Titan 
incorporates recent guidance provided by SCDHEC relating to the response chain in the event that 
Materials of Explosive Concern (MEC) are encountered. 
 
The Department’s written approval/concurrence of these UXO Plans is required by the USACE and is an 
important component of the permit application submittal to the USACE.   

If you have any questions or comments regarding this submittal, please contact Paul Biery of DESC at 
803-217-5016. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Thomas N. Effinger, P.E. 
Director, Environmental Services 
 
Enclosures 
cc: P. Biery – DESC 

R. Contrael – ACE 
W. Zeli – Apex  


	Re: Congaree River Project

